Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: EIA D0034-02 / Portal ID 2023083

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Thursday 25 May 2023 15:58

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: RE: EIA D0034-02 / Portal ID 2023083

Dear Sir/Madam,

Apologies for the error in the previous email.
Competent authority reference is D0034-02.

This detail is also on the EIA as D0034-02.

Kindest Regards,

Emmet Moriarty

EIA Team,
An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0

T +353 (0) 1 888 2000

www.gov.ie/housing

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Thursday 25 May 2023 15:48

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: EIA D0034-02 / Portal ID 2023083

Dear Sir/Madam,

| wish to acknowledge receipt of the below email and attached information. The details provided have been
uploaded to the EIA Portal on 25/05/2023 in relation to Portal ID number 2023083 and are available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htm|?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1

Competent Authority Reference: 23/60209
Link to Application: Environmental Protection Agency (epa.ie)
Link to Documents: Environmental Protection Agency (epa.ie)

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




